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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Noh <noh@justlaw.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 5:01 PM
To: Assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: 'Noh'; 'HL Hong'; Christina@justlaw.com.sg
Subject: RE: New Assignment : Paper resurvey of WC 7966D   CTI Ref: SNC19D20004400; Justlaw 

ref CTI 2022. 9690/ct   MC/MC 2797/2022 
Attachments: Accident Scene photos excavator and WC7966D.pdf

Dear Sir,  
 

1. We are the lawyers appointed by the Insurers of the excavator which was involved in an accident with 
lorry bearing registration number WC 7966D  owned by GR Engineering Services Pte Ltd. 

 
2. Please see attached (i) the Survey Report with repair bill and (ii) accident scene photos. 

 
3. We seek your assistance to conduct a paper resurvey based on the existing documents. Can you assist? 

 
4. Please contact us at the numbers below if you have any queries.  

 
 
Regards, 
Noh Bin Abd Hamid 
  
JUST LAW LLC 
E: noh@justlaw.com.sg  | www.justlaw.com.sg 
DID: +65 6221 0779 | HP: +65 83397857  | F: +65 6221 5501 
101 Cecil Street, #12-12 Tong Eng Building, Singapore 069533 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person 
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 
 


